
MINUTES 

SHEBOYGAN COMMON COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Wednesday October 6, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rindfleisch at 7:03 p.m. 

Ald. Present:  Bowers (arrived at 7:10 p.m.) Dekker, Hammond, Hanna 
Heidemann, Kath, Kittelson, Montemayor, Rindfleisch, Roeseler, Sampson, Versey 

Ald. Excused: Bohren, Bouck         Ald. Absent: Wangemann 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes of the August 4th meeting – Hanna/Versey 

Call to order of the Government Structure Committee – Burg/Rindfleisch 

The meeting began with an introduction by City Clerk Sue Richards of County 
Clerk Julie Glancey – it was stated that Julie is saving the city 10’s of thousands of 
dollars by doing all of our election programming. 

Julie Glancey presented her program to the committee – a detailed report was 
handed out to each alderperson entitled  -  REDISTRICTING  -  2011  CITY/COUNTY 
RELATIONSHIP.  Question was asked why downsize to 12 alderpersons.  She 
stated there are 3 reasons for this:    1.  Because of the realignment of the 
districts.  2.  Opportunity for the county to change the districts.  3.  Opportunity to 
incorporate all the annexations into the city. 

Hammond asked why 12?  Julie stated it would make boundaries between 
districts cleaner.  Elections are getting to be expensive.  This would make things 
easier for the city and the county. 

Chairman Burg of Government Structure Committee gave his take on things.  First 
decision would be how many to recommend how many aldermen to elect.  He 
talked about “step down” years.  Gave several scenarios regarding aldermanic 
elections. 

Mike Vandersteen suggested electing  8 aldermen next spring to coincide with the 
county board. 



Hanna asked question on the economics of it all.  Discussion held on the ward 
system and representation in the city. 

Glancey spoke reminding us to watch out for minority issues in the Wards. 

Heidemann asked about the at large issue.  Each person would be on the ballot 
regardless if they were a candidate of the district or at large. 

Rindfleisch stated that the number 12 keeps coming up (down from the current 
16) because it keeps things easier and smoother – even numbers work better. 

Glancey stated that we still have 24 polling places – 12 aldermen takes that 
number down.  Burg stated that keeps things economical. 

Rindfleisch talked about the standing committees – 12 would put more 
committee responsibility on each alderman.  Would be more difficult and more 
stressful for each alderman. 

Roeseler asked about polling places and how to combine.  Glancey stated that 
combining would not be likely to happen as the volume is too great.  Sue Richards 
shared that resources needed are not available to handle more wards/polling 
places. 

Kath asked about the pay structure for aldermen.  Would fewer aldermen mean 
more money for those who remain? 

Bowers asked if there were 16 polling places could we reduce people and 
Richards again stated no because we don’t have the facilities/resources needed to 
accomplish this. 

Discussion ensued regarding polling places/wards/number of aldermen  

Mayor Ryan asked what is the purpose of a Ward?  Glancey replied none really.  
Wards are used by our State Legislature to build their districts 

The discussion ended with City Clerk Sue Richards stating that this presentation 
will be given again and that aldermen should keep asking questions as they occur.  
City and County Clerk’s offices  will keep clarifying things as we go along. 

Chairman Burg continued with his presentation from the Government Structure 
Committee.  This topic as to whether we should have a city administrator goes 
back to 1978 when questions were being asked about this form of governance. 



Heidemann stated this it is about time we take a serious look at this and get 
behind it 100%.   Council’s  have never taken any action on this. 

Hanna asked if this would be a structural change in government, would this have 
to be a referendum? 

Rindfleisch commented that city code stated roles and salary of Mayor cannot be 
changed during his tenure.   

Hanna asked where the funding for this position would come from 

Rindfleisch stated we would have to establish this. 

Hammond stated City Administrator does not change Mayor’s duties.  The 
question is do we want a representative here to oversee things and that is 
something this body must determine. 

Rindfleisch asked Burg to give a rundown for new aldermen on the plan that was 
distributed regarding the city administrator form of government. 

Hammond stated that aldermen should not be getting  too involved in the day to 
day minutia of city government. 

Versey asked if we bring in an administrator could we reduce the salaries of 
Department heads? 

Burg stated that it all depends on how you set it up. 

Hanna asked does this in anyway undermine our existing Mayor? 

Burg said No because these are at-will positions (city administrator) 

Kath asked if we have the money, do we need 2/3 vote to hire a city 
administrator?  How soon can we hire a city administrator? 

Rindfleisch stated there is a recruitment time frame and it depends on the will of 
the council. 

Heidemann asked about the document going to Salaries and Grievance for further 
discussion on the outline of the position. 

Mayor Ryan spoke at this time and he stated that we revived this 2008 and he 
thought back then that this was something we should explore and put to a 
referendum.  Today he was elected to be the Mayor and lead the city.  He is 



putting a new team together.  We don’t need a city administrator at this time.  It 
would be a recipe for disaster.  Where is the money for this position?  We have a 
1.7 million dollar hole.  It is a mistake at this time.  Take it to a referendum in 
2012 – ask the people. 

Rindfleisch stated that the Ref. Committee made no recommendation.  We are 
free to do whatever we want – 1 person leads and 1 person directs.  We asking to 
improve governance to become more efficient. 

Kath asked how to go forward with this? 

Roeseler asked where do we find someone for less than $100,000 – needs to be 
looked at. 

Burg stated that $20,000 could come from each department that was earmarked 
before – apparently that money has not been spent. 

Mayor replied that he has no control over what the media says and blows out of 
control.  He has no say in this 

Rindfleisch stated that he has always supported the concept of city administrator. 

Montemayor stated the date for discussion on this would be Monday at Salaries 
and Grievance. 

Versey asked about taking care of issues and butting of heads 

Vandersteen spoke on structure and that this concept could work well for the city 
in the future – could share ideas on how to set it up. 

Hanna asked did you serve on the county board prior to the County Board 
Administrator coming on board? 

Vandersteen stated yes and that Adam Payne has paid for himself. 

Motion was  made and a second given to send document 8-39 from Government 
Structure Committee and Document 13-41 from Ald. Rindfleisch and Heidemann 
with a favorable recommendation that  after discussion and possible action in the 
Salaries and Grievance and Finance Committees that it be sent back to the full 
Council within 30 days.  Heidemann/Bowers 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m.  Hanna/Versey 



 


